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QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS  II
ITB 24-29 GLENDALE FIRE STATION 

We are providing the exhaust extraction system for the new Choctaw Beach Fire Station, and this 

appears to be the same floorplan…just confirming? 

Response: Correct. 

We have the (2) drop bay for the ambulances as the first bay closest to the living quarters for 

Choctaw Beach, is it the same for Glendale? I just want our drawings to be correct for each 

station. 

Response: Proposed bay layout is same as Choctaw Beach fire station. 

Are the showers supposed to be inserts or Epoxy Floors and Walls? 

Response: Inserts/prefab.  

Please provide signage spec section. 

Response: Spec section for signage will be added soon, obtaining from Owner. 

After reviewing the specs and drawings I don't see where it calls out the manufacturer of the Fire 

Alarm System that is required. Do you know the name of the Fire Alarm System that is allowed? 

Are the following acceptable manufacturers to bid with .... EST, Silent Knight, Firelite, and or 

Kidde. 

Response: The above manufacturers mentioned are acceptable. Fire Alarm System must meet 

minimum Florida building code requirements.  

We would like to request that Raynor overhead doors be considered for a product substation. 

Per the ITB, we are only submitting questions and requests here. Where and how do we upload 

product data to be considered? 

Response: Raynor is acceptable. 

Should the Bunk Rooms, Corridor’s and Dining Room & Day Area include Combo Smoke and 

Carbon Monoxide Detectors? 

Response: Yes, include combo Smoke and Carbon Monoxide detectors in lump sum bid price. 
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Have strobes been approved for the sleeping quarters? 

Response: TBD by County Building Dept. Please account for strobe device in lump sum bid.   

Should these Detectors in Bunk Rooms include Sounder Bases? 

Response: Yes.  

 

 

 

This Question and Answer now becomes a part of the original ITB.  


